

# John Kilgour

Freelance Avid / FCP Editor - Cell#: 631-680-8316

john@digitalcut.com

---

## Summary

New York City-based award-winning Avid / FCP Editor, with over 20 years experience in the broadcast industry, specializing in: Docu-Drama, Recreation, Doco/Reality TV, Promos & Commercials.

Phone: 631-680-8316

Email: john@digitalcut.com

Demo Reel | Website: www.digitalcut.com

---

## Experience

### **REDRUM SEASON #2 at Discovery ID - Stephen David Entertainment**

July 2013 - Present (7 months)

### **REDRUM: SEASON #1 at Discovery ID - Stephen David Entertainment**

July 2012 - Present (1 year 7 months)

### **THE MEN WHO BUILT AMERICA at History - Stephen David Entertainment**

July 2012 - Present (1 year 7 months)

(2 Emmy Wins)

### **GOLD FEVER at Discovery - Stephen David Entertainment**

July 2012 - Present (1 year 7 months)

-Discovery Channel

### **COMMANDER IN CHEIF: INSIDE THE OVAL OFFICE at Military Channel - Stephen David Entertainment**

December 2012 - January 2013 (2 months)

### **HAUNTED HIGHWAY at SyFy Channel - Steel Canyon Studios**

May 2012 - July 2012 (3 months)

(Network Promos :30, :20, :15, :10, :05)

### **HOLLYWOOD TREASURE at SyFy Channel - Steel Canyon Studios**

April 2012 - July 2012 (4 months)

(Network Promos :30, :20, :15, :10, :05)

### **FACT OR FAKED: THE PARANORMAL FILES SEASON #2 at SyFy Channel - Steel Canyon Studios**

February 2012 - June 2012 (5 months)

(Network Promos :30, :20, :15, :10, :05)

**PROJECT RUNWAY ALL-STARS SEASON #1 at Lifetime Channel - Steel Canyon Studios**

December 2011 - June 2012 (7 months)

Network Promos (:30, :15) for all 12 Episodes

**GHOST HUNTERS SEASON #7 at SyFy Channel - Steel Canyon Studios**

August 2011 - December 2011 (5 months)

(Network Promos :30, :20, :15, :10, :05)

**THE TEVA MOUNTAIN GAMES SEASON #2 at Syndicated TV Series - JPI**

June 2011 - August 2011 (3 months)

**THE U.S. SNOWBOARD GRAND PRIX at NBC Sports - JPI**

February 2011 - March 2011 (2 months)

**THE TEVA MOUNTAIN GAMES SEASON #1 at Syndicated TV Series - JPI**

June 2010 - August 2010 (3 months)

**PURGATORY COMICS at Feature Film - Warm Milk Productions**

July 2009 - September 2009 (3 months)

**KICKIN' SEASON #1 & #2 at Spike TV - JPI**

April 2007 - July 2009 (2 years 4 months)

**KINETIC TV SEASONS 1 - 3 at Syndicated TV Series - JPI**

September 2004 - December 2008 (4 years 4 months)

**THE ALPINE CHRONICLES at Rush HD- JPI**

January 2005 - October 2008 (3 years 10 months)

**THE VIDEO GUYS at Feature Film - Silly Sisters Productions**

June 2008 - September 2008 (4 months)

**THE ELEMENT at Voom - JPI**

February 2007 - March 2008 (1 year 2 months)

**TALENT AND TRUTH: THE BODE MILLER STORY at Rush HD**

February 2007 - March 2007 (2 months)

**THE BARBARIANS at History Channel - Gardner Films**

October 2003 - June 2004 (9 months)

**WATCHIT .COM at Sr. Avid Editor for over 200 corporate films**

July 1996 - October 2002 (6 years 4 months)

**COCO-PURE at National Infomecial Media-Buy**

January 2001 - March 2001 (3 months)

**ALOE EASE at National Infomecial Media-Buy**

September 2000 - October 2000 (2 months)

**GREEN TEA at National Infomecial Media-Buy**

June 1999 - September 2000 (1 year 4 months)

**RUBY REDS at National Infomecial Media-Buy**

January 1998 - March 1999 (1 year 3 months)

**BOSTON POST PRODUCTION at Online Editor - TV Spots and Corporate films**

September 1992 - June 1996 (3 years 10 months)

---

## Skills & Expertise

**Final Cut Pro**

**Post Production**

**Avid Media Composer**

**Avid**

**HD Video**

**Video**

**After Effects**

**Broadcast**

**Camera**

**Television**

**Film**

**Commercials**

**Sound**

**Film Production**

**Reality**

**Feature Films**

**Final Cut Studio**

**DVD Studio Pro**

**Documentaries**

**Non-linear Editing**

**Producing**

**Video Production**

**Video Editing**

**Photoshop**

**Camera Operating**

**Film Editing**

**Music Videos**

**DVD authoring**  
**HDCAM**

---

## Education

### **Columbia College Chicago**

BA Film/Video, Film Production, Film Editing, Screenwriting, 1988 - 1992

---

## Honors and Awards

Over 10 Telly awards for film editing

---

# John Kilgour

Freelance Avid / FCP Editor - Cell#: 631-680-8316

john@digitalcut.com

---



[Contact John on LinkedIn](#)